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MEMORANDUM FOR: David Meyer, Chief
Rules and Procedures Branch
Federal Register and Notices Section
Office of Administration

FROM: Edward F. Hawkins, Deputy Director
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

,

SUBJECT: PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF RECEIPT FOR REQUEST TO AMEND
RECLAMATION SCHEDULE AT THE AMERICAN NUCLEAR CORPORATION,
GAS HILLS SITE, FREMONT COUNTY, WYOMING

In accordance with the Memorandum of Understanding between EPA, NRC, and
affected Agreement States issued in the Federal Register, Volume 56, No. 207,
Friday, October 25, 1991, Proposed Rules, the attached Notice of Receipt is
being issued for Source Material License SUA-667. The Notice acknowledges
receipt of a request to amend the reclamation schedule for the Gas Hills mill,
owned by American Nuclear Corporation, and is being provided for public notice
and comment.

<

Because we must await publication prior to issuance of the requested license
amendment, please contact Cynthia D. Miller-Corbett of my staff
(FTS 303-231-5811) when the date of publication is known or if there are
any questions concern ng this request.i
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Edward F. Hawkins
Deputy Director
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